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ADDENDUM NO. 1  –QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Please see below for questions related to RFP # 028-1617: 
 

1. Can a Diagram of the current Core be provided? Answer:  We can provide physical access to the location for you 
to take your own notes.  Posting a diagram as requested could cause a security breach. 

  
2. Can you provide a Show Mod and Show Inventory on the 6506 switches?   Answer: Will provide. 

 
3. How are things connected today?  Answer: Currently, it is connected by A T & T ASE fiber network. 



4. Do the (4) new 10G switches need any 1G ports?  Answer: No.   If so, do those ports need POE?  Not applicable 
 

5. Do these need a license for routing?  Answer: Not applicable. 



6. Does SLPS want the ports to be RJ45 or SFP+? Answer: Our preference is SFP+. 
 

7. Do you need optics for the SFP+ ports? Answer: Yes. 
 

8. How long are the fiber runs that will be attached to the SFP+ ports? Answer:  No more than 10 feet. 
 

9. Does the router that will replace the 3925 need any WAN or VOIP interface cards? (T1s for example) Answer:  
No. 

 
10. How many 10G ports are required on the router?  Answer: 1.  
 
11. Is any licensing for VOIP, advanced routing or encryption required? Answer:  No VOIP involved.  Include others 

as optional. 
 

12.  What is SLPS needing in terms of a response to Attachment A within RFP Attachment G? Answer:  Attachment 
A, on page 17 of the RFP outlines the expectations of the winning vendor.  Attachment G represents the 
agreement that winning vendor will be held accountable to. 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 1. 


